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From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 10:59 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

. T
Date and Time: 6/26/2012 10:58:00 AM (6\ ‘\’
Docket Number: 120071-EQ p3:> y
Filename / Path: 120071 PER Tariff Order.doc —

ORDER APPROVING STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT AND TARIFF

Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Deputy Clerk Il FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Office of General Counsel NAdministmiveD Parties[ ] Consumer
Florida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO. mlut-\z
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us RIBUTION:

Phone: 850-413-6094 DIST :

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

Fax: ©
Moil: ©
E-mail: ¢
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120071

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12a) jas@beggslane.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04224-12 in Docket 120071-EQ (Email ID = 331973)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
04224-12 (7 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0332-TRF-EQ

approving GPC's standard
offer contract and related
tariff, effective 6/19/12; order
to become final and effective
on issuance of a CO; if
protested, tariffs to remain in
effect pending resolution; if
no timely protest and order
becomes final, docket to be
closed on issuance of a CO;
protest due 7/17/12.

6/26/2012



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120071

ADDRESS
N
NAME “ConE | ADDRESS ASTER
DIRECTORY
Beggs & Lane (12a) jas@beggslane.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
TPSC. CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[:\ Parties[ ] Consumer
faxen o DOCUMENT NO. (24312
SWReT O DISTRIBUTION:
frpiee >
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03716-12 in Docket 120071-EQ (Email ID = 581798)

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subjectline, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03716-12 (8 pgs.) RECOM for 6/19/12 Yes
Commission conference,
ltem __, from RAD and
GCL staff.

6/8/2012




Printed on 4/26/2012 at 2.19'11 PM

’ FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
| PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
- — st 2
l ADDRESS
. , IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
| NAME CODE ADDRESS B
\ DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) B T’beaslgy’h)ausley.com - No ]
Beggs & Lane (12a) jas@beggslane.com No -
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12bJuno) Will.Cox@fpl.com No i
Florida Public Utilitiecs Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 4
Florida Public Utilities Company (12c¢) mcutshaw@fpuc.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80! | paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company. LLC (12d) | john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
‘Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02631-12 (Email ID = 624406)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Oftice of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
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
02631-12 (4 pgs.) RECOM for 5/8/12 Commission
conference, Item | from RAD and GCL
staff.

4/26/2012
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS:
‘ QOFFICE OF COMMISSION CLE
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE e
g:ig&m EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
HAM 850)413-677
EDUARDO E. BALBIS #0 °
JULIE . BROWN

Public Berpice Commiszsion

April 10, 2012

ADMINISTRATIVE

Terry A. Davis, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0786

Re: Docket No. 120071-EQ

Dear Terry Davis:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of new standard offer for
purchase of firm capacity and energy from renewable energy facilities or small qualifying
facilities and approval of revised tariff schedule REF-1, by Gulf Power Company, which was
filed in this office on April 2, 2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket.
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing,.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

If mediation is
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

02147 aPRIO

FPSC-COMHKISSIO

LR

oL


mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com




